

# 2022 Small Group ACA Product Portfolio

**MARYLAND** 

Effective January 1, 2022

# **Table of Contents**

General Portfolio Notes	
Prescription Drug Notes	
Wellness and Blue Rewards Notes	6
MD Health Connection	
BlueChoice HMO Referral and BlueChoice HMO	12
BlueChoice Plus, BlueChoice Plus Opt-Out and BlueChoice Advantage	15
BluePreferred PPO	18
HealthyBlue	20
New Coinsurance Plans	2´

Dental Notes	23
Vision Notes	27
Specialty Products—BlueDental Plus	28
Specialty Products—BlueDental Basic	28
Specialty Products—Preferred and Traditional Dental	29
Specialty Products—BlueDental EPO	30
Specialty Products—BlueDHMO and Dental HMO	30
Specialty Products—Vision	30
Glossary	31

## **General Portfolio Notes**

- The separate and aggregate status of a plan refers to the aggregation of dollars toward meeting the deductible and out-of-pocket maximum for plans with more than one member.
  - □ **Separate:** Each member can satisfy his/her own deductible by meeting the "individual" deductible. In addition, eligible expenses for all covered family members can be combined to satisfy the "family" deductible. However, an individual family member cannot contribute more than the individual deductible toward meeting the family deductible. Once the family deductible has been met, this will satisfy the deductible for all covered family members. The out-of-pocket maximum can be met in the same way.
  - Aggregate: The deductible can be met entirely by one member or by combining eligible expenses of two or more covered family members. There is no individual deductible with family coverage. The family deductible must be reached before CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield or CareFirst BlueChoice, Inc. (CareFirst) pay benefits for any member who has family coverage. The out-of-pocket maximum can be met in the same way.
  - NOTE: Any type of coverage that is not individual coverage is considered family coverage for the purpose of determining the deductible and outof-pocket maximum.
- All in- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- All cost sharing for essential health benefits contributes to the federal limitation in the maximum out-of-pocket (deductibles, copays and coinsurance).
- All plans are mental health parity-compliant.
- Durable medical equipment (DME) is subject to coinsurance in all product designs.
- All plans include pediatric dental, which utilizes the Preferred Dental Network for in-network services, and pediatric vision coverage through Davis Vision.\* Adult core BlueVision coverage is not included.
  - Dependents are eligible for pediatric dental and vision benefits through the end of the calendar year in which they turn 19. Once the dependent ages off the pediatric benefit, they are eligible to be added to an existing family dental/vision plan through a special open enrollment event.
- The pediatric dental deductibles are separate deductibles apart from the medical/Rx integrated and non-integrated deductibles. However, covered pediatric dental and vision out-of-pocket expenses accumulate toward the medical out-of-pocket maximum.
- Pediatric dental has no annual maximum. Once the medical out-of-pocket maximum is reached, all cost sharing for pediatric dental and vision will cease for covered services.
- Pediatric dental and vision plans also include out-of-network benefits for all ACA medical plans, even if embedded in a medical plan without out-of-network benefits.
- Ancillary dental and vision products are offered as non-parallel only.
- Contract year benefit periods are only available; no 15th of the month effective dates.
- Age limits for dependent children (medical/Rx)—Dependent children enrolled by an eligible employee (other than an incapacitated dependent child) are
  covered until the last day of the month of their 26th birthday.

<sup>\*</sup> CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield and CareFirst BlueChoice, Inc. contract with Davis Vision to offer an extensive national network of optometrists, ophthalmologists and opticians. Davis Vision is an independent company that provides administrative services for vision care to CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield and CareFirst BlueChoice, Inc. members. Davis Vision is solely responsible for the services it provides.

## **Prescription Drug Notes**

- Drugs are ranked into tiers (categories) and the price a member pays is determined by that tier.
- "T1/T2/T3/T4/T5" in the product portfolio represents Generic/Preferred Brand/Non-preferred Brand/Preferred Specialty/Non-preferred Specialty member copays or coinsurance.
- Generic drugs are equally safe and effective as brand name drugs, but generics typically cost significantly less.
- Brand drugs
  - □ **Preferred brand drugs** are brand-name drugs that may not be available in generic form but are chosen for their cost effectiveness compared to alternatives. Your cost-share will be more than generics but less than non-preferred brand drugs. If a generic drug becomes available, the preferred brand drug may be moved to the non-preferred brand category.
  - □ **Non-preferred brand drugs** often have a generic or preferred brand drug option where members' cost share will be lower.
  - Mandatory generic substitution: If a member fills a non-preferred brand drug when a generic alternative is available, the member pays the non-preferred brand copay or coinsurance plus the cost differential between the generic and non-preferred brand drug, even it the doctor writes Dispense as Written (DAW) on the prescription. This amount will not contribute to the out-of-pocket max.

## Specialty drugs

- Specialty drugs are high-cost drugs that may require specialty handling, administration or monitoring and may be oral or injectable medications
  used to treat chronic, complex and/or rare health conditions like Rheumatoid Arthritis or Multiple Sclerosis.
- □ **Preferred specialty drugs** are specialty drugs that may have a lower member cost share than non-preferred specialty drugs.
- □ **Non-preferred specialty drugs** often have a generic or preferred specialty drug option where the member's cost share will be lower.
- Exclusive Specialty Pharmacy Network: Benefits for specialty drugs are only available when purchased from and dispensed by CVS Specialty Pharmacy. Members can choose home delivery or delivery to an address of their choice, including their doctor's office or a CVS Pharmacy retail location. Coverage for specialty drugs will not be provided when a member purchases specialty drugs from a pharmacy other than CVS Specialty Pharmacy.
- **Zero cost-share drugs** include preventive drugs, preferred brand insulin, medication-assisted treatment drugs and oral chemotherapy drugs:
  - □ **Preventive drugs, preferred brand insulin and diabetic supplies under Rx** are covered at \$0 with no deductible including HSA plans. Preventive drugs are prescribed medications or devices on the CareFirst Preventive Drug list. To find the Preventive Drug List, visit **carefirst.com/acarx**, and scroll down to *Drug Lists*.
  - □ **Diabetic supplies covered under RX**: syringes, lancets, test strips, alcohol swabs.
  - □ **Diabetic equipment covered under Medical:** *language varies based on plan type* (i.e. insulin pumps, glucose meters, etc.)
  - □ **Non-HSA Plans:** The deductible will be waived, and the cost share will not exceed \$100 for covered diabetic equipment used to diagnose, mitigate, or prevent diabetes, or to screen for diabetic ketoacidosis in individuals diagnosed with diabetes. Any cost sharing prior to meeting the deductible will be applied towards the deductible.
  - □ HSA Plans: The deductible will be waived for covered glucometers but will apply for all other covered diabetes equipment. The cost share will not exceed \$100 for covered diabetes equipment including covered glucometers used to diagnose, mitigate, or prevent diabetes, or to screen for diabetic ketoacidosis in individuals diagnosed with diabetes. Any cost sharing prior to meeting the deductible will be applied towards the deductible.
  - **Medication-assisted treatment drugs and oral chemotherapy drugs** are covered at \$0 and are not subject to the deductible except in HSA/HRA plans with a combined medical and drug deductible where the deductible does apply.
    - Medication-assisted treatment drugs are used to treat substance use disorders.
- Non-preferred brand insulin is capped at \$30 for a 30 day supply and \$60 for a 90-day supply with no deductible.

## **Prescription Drug Notes**

- To avoid additional out-of-pocket costs, members should ask their provider(s) to prescribe a generic drug, or choose a generic version of the prescribed brand-name drug if one is available.
- All prescription drug deductibles/copays/coinsurances at network pharmacies will count toward the in-network out-of-pocket maximum.
- PPO and POS plans with out-of-network benefits: If a member goes to a non-participating pharmacy, the member is responsible for paying the total charge and submitting a claim to the plan for reimbursement. Members are reimbursed the allowed benefit minus any applicable deductible, copay/coinsurance and may be responsible for balances above the allowed benefit. The balance billed amount does not count toward the out-of-pocket maximum.
- HMO plans: Members may only access non-participating network pharmacies in the case of emergency services or out-of-area urgent care and are responsible for paying the total charge and submitting a claim to the plan for reimbursement. Members are reimbursed the allowed benefit minus any applicable deductible, copay/coinsurance and may be responsible for balances above the allowed benefit. The balance billed amount does not count toward the out-of-pocket maximum.

## Wellness and Blue Rewards Notes

All medical plans include our Wellness Program and the Blue Rewards member incentive program. These programs are available at no additional administrative cost to our accounts.

## **Wellness Program**

CareFirst partners with Sharecare\* to provide a wellness and disease management program. Integrating technology and real-time data, the program provides our members with greater awareness of their health status and tailored resources to help them improve it.

The wellness program offers exclusive features including:

- RealAge®: This unique online health assessment shows the member's physical age versus their calendar age.
- Personalized content: Based on their well-being goals, motivation and interests, each individual receives customized tips, insights and tools.
- Trackers: The program enables syncing of wearable devices that monitor the daily habits influencing members health like stress, sleep, steps, nutrition, biometric values and more.
- Challenges: A variety of challenge options are available that help support and motivate members to achieve their health goals.
- Health Profile: Provides members with easy access to the evolving story of their health including biometric information, lab results and medications, all in one place.
- Blue Rewards: Members can earn incentives for participating in activities like taking the RealAge test, consenting to receive wellness emails, selecting a primary care provider and completing a health screening.

There are also specialized programs to help members with a chronic condition or a specific health goal:

- Health coaching: Confidential, high-touch coaching focusing on lifestyle and/or disease management. The program provides one-on-one support with
  a primary coach to foster a trusting, collaborative relationship that accelerates behavior change. Coaching sessions are unique for each participant,
  delivered with the frequency and through the channels they prefer to encourage sustained engagement.
- Weight management program: Through personalized telemedicine-based coaching support, and web-based tools and resources, this program provides an individualized approach that fits into each participant's lifestyle to support long-term weight management.
- Tobacco cessation program: Engages participants with support messages and helpful emails, online tools and more to make quitting tobacco even more successful.
- Financial well-being: Individuals are empowered to take control of their finances by making small changes that add up to big results.

<sup>\*</sup> Sharecare, Inc. is an independent company that provides health improvement management services to CareFirst members. Sharecare, Inc. does not provide CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield products or services and is solely responsible for the health improvement management services it provides.

## Wellness and Blue Rewards Notes

## **Blue Rewards**

The subscriber and the subscriber's spouse or domestic partner are both eligible to earn the Blue Rewards incentive. Dependents, regardless of age, are not eligible for Blue Rewards. The following activities are part of the Sharecare digital experience:

#### **How it Works**

Activities	Eligible Population	Timing	Incentive Amount
Select a PCP <b>AND</b> complete a health screening by visiting a PCP or CVS MinuteClinic	Subscriber and spouse/domestic partner	Within 120 days of effective or renewal date	\$100
Answer the RealAge health assessment <b>AND</b> consent to receive wellness emails	Subscriber and spouse/domestic partner	Within 120 days of effective or renewal date	\$50
Retake the RealAge health assessment after 6 months (among those who already completed an initial assessment)	Those who took the initial health assessment and provided e-consent	Through end of the benefit period	\$25
Health coaching Session 1 = \$30 Session 2 = \$70 Session 3 = \$100	Only those who are identified by CareFirst for coach-directed guidance	Through end of benefit period (1 per month up to 3 sessions/\$200 maximum)	\$30-\$200 based on session

## Incentive type:

The incentive type for the Blue Rewards program is a medical expense debit card which can be used for their deductible, copays, coinsurance and out-of-pocket expenses related to a member's CareFirst medical, prescription drug, dental and vision coverage.

- Members can use the medical expense debit card at health care related merchants only.
- Members can submit proof of a qualified expense online and receive reimbursement.
- The incentive card can be used for expenses incurred by any covered member under the policy, including dependents.

Upon earning an incentive, the subscriber will receive the medical expense debit card for all members covered under the policy. If an incentive was earned last year, the incentive card will be reloaded with any newly earned incentives. Subscribers should keep their card as long as they are a CareFirst member. Additional earned amounts will automatically be added to the subscriber's card.

The reward can be used for any expense incurred during the benefit period. Members will have a 90-day grace period to submit expenses that were incurred during the benefit period.

## Wellness and Blue Rewards Notes

## Members enrolled in a health plan with a health savings account (HSA) option:

IRS regulations allow members in an HSA-compliant health plan to receive an incentive card prior to meeting their minimum deductible if certain requirements are met.

If you are enrolled in an HSA product, the health insurance policyholder will need to sign in to their Sharecare account and agree to the HSA Agreement Terms before rewards can be earned. If the policyholder does not agree with the terms, Blue Reward incentive activities may be completed but no reward will be earned.

- If the HSA is not funded (by the member or their employer) during the benefit period, then the member is eligible to receive and use the card before meeting the minimum deductible.
- Or, if a member does fund their HSA but has CareFirst dental and vision coverage, the member is eligible to receive the card before meeting the minimum deductible and use the card for dental and vision expenses only. Once the minimum deductible has been met, the card can be used for all qualified expenses (including medical and prescription drug).

If a member meets either of the above criteria, the card will be sent or reloaded upon completing their incentive steps.

If the subscriber is funding their HSA or does not certify to only use the card for dental and vision expenses prior to meeting the minimum deductible, then they will not receive their card until the IRS minimum deductible has been met (\$1,400 individual/\$2,800 family for 2021). Additionally, members will only be able to use the reward for expenses incurred after meeting the IRS minimum deductible (\$1,400 individual/\$2,800 family for 2021).

### Additional notes

- The selection of a PCP is not required at the time of enrollment unless the product specifies it; however, a PCP must be selected post-enrollment to earn the Blue Rewards.
  - Members enrolled in Advantage and PPO products located outside the service area can select a PCP in the BlueCard® national PPO network from any of the following specialties to earn the reward amount: General Practice, Family Practice, Internal Medicine, Pediatrics and Geriatrics.
- When an employee is hired into a group, they do not have to wait to complete the incentive activities. The "start" time for being eligible to complete the activities is equal to when the coverage is effective for the employee.
- Incentive funds are "use it or lose it" and need to be used for services incurred during the benefit period.

# **MD Health Connection**



# Small Group On-SHOP ACA Products from CareFirst (Plans also available for sale Off-SHOP)

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Coinsurance	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
						BlueChoice	HMO Re	ferral						
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO Referral HSA/ HRA 6200 (SUM5582)	\$6,200/\$12,400	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	D, 40%	D, 40%	D, 40%	Integrated	\$10/20%/40%/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO Referral Bronze 8250 (SUM5581)	\$8,250/\$16,500	\$8,250/\$16,500	N/A	N/A	N/A	D, \$0	D, \$0	Integrated	\$0/\$0/\$0/\$0/\$0	Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
						BlueCh	oice HM	0						
Gold	BlueChoice HMO 1000 (SUM5561)	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$4,550/\$9,100	N/A	N/A	D, 20%	D, 20%	D, 20%	Integrated	\$10/20%/40%/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO Gold 1500 (SUM5562)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,100/\$10,200	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 1500 (SUM5567)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	N/A	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$15/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/ HRA 2400 (SUM5570)	\$2,400/\$4,800	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	D, 20%	D, 20%	D, 20%	Integrated	\$10/20%/40%/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 3000 (SUM5573)	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$4,750/\$9,500	N/A	N/A	N/A	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day**	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO Silver 5000 (SUM5565)	\$5,000/\$10,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0/\$50	D, \$500 per admission	\$450*	\$10/\$40/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day minimum

# **MD Health Connection**



# Small Group On-SHOP ACA Products from CareFirst (Plans also available for sale Off-SHOP)

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Coinsurance	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
					ВІ	ueChoice H	IMO (con	tinued)						
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO Value Bronze 6000 (SUM5566)	\$6,000/\$12,000 <sup>3</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$40/D, \$50	D, 40% coinsurance	Integrated	\$20/\$50/\$70 \$100/\$150	Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Bronze 6100 (SUM5575)	\$6,100/\$12,200	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	N/A	D, \$50/D, \$100	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
						BlueChoic	e Advan	tage						
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage Gold 1000 (SUM5546)	\$1,000/\$2,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,750/\$11,500	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$11,500/\$23,000	N/A	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/HRA Gold 1500 (SUM5551)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$3,200/\$6,400	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$6,400/\$12,800	N/A	D, \$10/D, \$20	D, \$200 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/HRA Silver 3000 (SUM5556)	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$4,750/\$9,500	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	N/A	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day**	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage Silver 5000 (SUM5549)	\$5,000/\$10,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	\$10,000/\$20,000	\$16,600/\$33,200	N/A	\$0/\$50	D, \$500 per admission	\$450*	\$10/\$40/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/HRA Bronze 6100 (SUM5558)	\$6,100/\$12,200	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$12,200/\$24,400	\$13,800/\$27,600	N/A	D, \$50/D, \$100	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day minimum

## **MD Health Connection**



# Small Group On-SHOP ACA Products from CareFirst (Plans also available for sale Off-SHOP)

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Coinsurance	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
						BluePre	ferred Pl	PO						
Gold	BluePreferred PPO 1000 90%/70% (SUM5594)	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$7,350/\$14,700	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$14,700/\$29,400	D, 10%	D, 10%	D, 10%	Integrated	\$15/20%/40%/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HRA	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BluePreferred PPO HSA/ HRA 2400 80%/60% (SUM5600)	\$2,400/\$4,800	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$4,800/\$9,600	\$13,800/\$27,600	D, 20%	D, 20%	D, 20%	Integrated	\$10/20%/40%/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Bronze	BluePreferred PPO HSA/HRA 6200 (SUM5601)	\$6,200/\$12,400	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$12,400/\$24,800	\$13,800/\$27,600	D, 40%	D, 40%	D, 40%	Integrated	\$10/20%/40%/ 50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate

## **Notes:**

- The plans listed above can also be sold Off-SHOP using this same benefit summary.
- Maryland Health Connection requires 75 percent participation and no specific employer premium contribution. However, the small group tax credit requires 50 percent individual employer premium contribution.
- The minimum enrollment requirements do not apply to a small employer who submits an application between November 15 and December 15 of any calendar year. Otherwise, all other groups have to enroll and maintain the minimum enrollment requirements for medical coverage.
- In- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- HSA/HRA plans sold On-SHOP can only be sold as Compatible. Compatible plans do not integrate with Further, the fund administrator offered by CareFirst.

- Only those plans that include "Referral" in the product name require a referral.
- Any integrated plan included in the table with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,400 is considered a qualified high deductible health plan (HDHP).
- Off cycle benefit changes not allowed On-SHOP.
- Reminder: To enroll in HMO, HMO Referral and Plus plans, members must live or work within the CareFirst service area of Maryland, Washington, DC or Northern Virginia.

## BlueChoice HMO Referral and BlueChoice HMO



# **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
					BlueC	hoice HMO	Referral						
Platinum	BlueChoice HMO Referral Platinum 0 (SUM5577)	\$0/\$0	\$1,600/\$3,200	N/A	N/A	\$10/\$20	\$200 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO Referral Gold 0 (SUM5578)	\$0/\$0	\$6,500/\$13,000	N/A	N/A	\$30/\$40	\$500 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO Referral Gold 500 (SUM5579)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,900/\$15,800	N/A	N/A	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO Referral Silver 4000 (SUM5580)	\$4,000/\$8,000²	\$8,150/\$16,300	N/A	N/A	\$25/\$50	D, \$500 per day**	\$400*	\$15/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO Referral Bronze 8250 (SUM5581)	\$8,250/\$16,500	\$8,250/\$16,500	N/A	N/A	D, \$0	D, \$0	Integrated	\$0/\$0/\$0/\$0/\$0	Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

## BlueChoice HMO Referral and BlueChoice HMO



# **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
					В	lueChoice H	<b>ІМО</b>						
Platinum	BlueChoice HMO Platinum 0 (SUM5559)	\$0/\$0	\$1,600/\$3,200	N/A	N/A	\$10/\$20	\$200 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO Gold 500 (SUM5560)	\$500/\$1000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,900/\$15,800	N/A	N/A	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO Silver 1500 (SUM5564)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,150/\$16,300	N/A	N/A	\$40/D, \$100	D, \$500 per day**	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Aggregate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO Gold 1500 (SUM5562)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,100/\$10,200	N/A	N/A	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Gold 1500 (SUM5567)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$3,200/\$6,400	N/A	N/A	D, \$10/D, \$20	D, \$200 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 1500 (SUM5569)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$15/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 2000 (SUM5571)	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$5,750/\$11,500	N/A	N/A	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day***	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 3000 (SUM5573)	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$4,750/\$9,500	N/A	N/A	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day**	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care, and generic drugs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

<sup>\*\*\* 3</sup> day maximum

## BlueChoice HMO Referral and BlueChoice HMO



## **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
					BlueCh	oice HMO (d	ontinued	l)					
Gold	BlueChoice HMO Gold 3000 (SUM5563)	\$3,000/\$6,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,000/\$14,000	N/A	N/A	\$15/\$30	D, \$200 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$40/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO Silver 5000 (SUM5565)	\$5,000/\$10,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	N/A	N/A	\$0/\$50	D, \$500 per admission	\$450*	\$10/\$40/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO Value Bronze 6000 (SUM5566)	\$6,000/\$12,000 <sup>3</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	N/A	N/A	\$40/D, \$50	D, 40% coinsurance	Integrated	\$20/\$50/\$70 \$100/\$150	Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Bronze 6100 (SUM5575)	\$6,100/\$12,200	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	D, \$50/D, \$100	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care, and generic drugs.

## **Notes:**

- Maryland Off-SHOP participation requirement: 75 percent of all eligibles.
- The minimum enrollment requirements do not apply to a small employer who submits an application between November 15 and December 15 of any calendar year. Otherwise, all other groups have to enroll and maintain the minimum enrollment requirements for medical coverage.
- In- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- Only those plans that include "Referral" in the product name require a referral.

- All HSA/HRA plans sold Off-SHOP may be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible plan with no difference in cost. BlueFund HSA and HRA plans integrate with our fund administrator. Compatible plans do not integrate with Further, the fund administrator offered by CareFirst.
- Any integrated plan included in the table with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,400 is considered a qualified high deductible health plan (HDHP).
- Plans with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,000 can be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible HRA.
- Reminder: To enroll in HMO, HMO Referral and Plus plans, members must live or work within the CareFirst service area of Maryland, Washington, DC or Northern Virginia.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

<sup>\*\*\* 3</sup> day maximum

# BlueChoice Plus, BlueChoice Plus Opt-Out and BlueChoice Advantage



# **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
					BlueCh	oice Plus							
Gold	BlueChoice Plus Gold 500 (SUM5583)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,900/\$15,800	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$15,800/\$31,600	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Plus Gold 1000 (SUM5584)	\$1,000/\$2,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,750/\$11,500	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$11,500/\$23,000	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Plus HSA/HRA Silver 1500 (SUM5586)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$15/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Plus HSA/HRA Silver 2500 (SUM5587)	\$2,500/\$5,000	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$5,000/\$10,000	\$12,000/\$24,000	D, \$20/D, \$40	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Plus HSA/HRA Silver 3000 (SUM5588)	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$4,750/\$9,500	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day**	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice Plus HSA/HRA Bronze 6100 (SUM5589)	\$6,100/\$12,200	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$12,200/\$24,400	\$13,800/\$27,600	D, \$50/D, \$100	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
					BlueChoice	Plus Opt-	Out						
Platinum	BlueChoice Plus Opt-Out Platinum 0 (SUM5585)	\$0/\$0	\$1,600/\$3,200	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$3,200/\$6,400	\$10/\$20	\$200 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

# BlueChoice Plus, BlueChoice Plus Opt-Out and BlueChoice Advantage



# **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
					BlueChoic	e Advanta	age						
Platinum	BlueChoice Advantage Platinum 0 (SUM5543)	\$0/\$0	\$1,600/\$3,200	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$3,200/\$6,400	\$10/\$20	\$200 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage Gold 0 (SUM5544)	\$0/\$0	\$6,500/\$13,000	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$13,000/\$26,000	\$30/\$40	\$500 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/\$100/ \$150	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage Gold 500 (SUM5545)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,900/\$15,800	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$15,800/\$31,600	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage Gold 1000 (SUM5546)	\$1,000/\$2,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,750/\$11,500	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$11,500/\$23,000	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Gold 1500 (SUM5551)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$3,200/\$6,400	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$6,400/\$12,800	D, \$10/D, \$20	D, \$200 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Silver 1500 (SUM5553)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$15/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Silver 2000 (SUM5554)	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$5,750/\$11,500	\$4,000/\$8,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500*** per day	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Silver 3000 (SUM5556)	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$4,750/\$9,500	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day**	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage Gold 3000 (SUM5547)	\$3,000/\$6,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,000/\$14,000	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$14,000/\$28,000	\$15/\$30	D, \$200 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$40/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

<sup>\*\*\* 3</sup> day maximum

# BlueChoice Plus, BlueChoice Plus Opt-Out and BlueChoice Advantage



## **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage Silver 4000 (SUM5548)	\$4,000/\$8,000²	\$8,150/\$16,300	\$8,000/\$16,000	\$16,300/\$32,600	\$25/\$50	D, \$500 per day**	\$400*	\$15/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage Silver 5000 (SUM5549)	\$5,000/\$10,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	\$10,000/\$20,000	\$16,600/\$33,200	\$0/\$50	D, \$500 per admission	\$450*	\$10/\$40/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice Advantage Value Bronze 6000 (SUM5550)	\$6,000/\$12,000 <sup>3</sup>	\$8,300/\$16,600	\$12,000/\$24,000	\$16,600/\$33,200	\$40/D, \$50	D,40% coinsurance	Integrated	\$20/\$50/\$70/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Bronze	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/HRA Bronze 6100 (SUM5558)	\$6,100/\$12,200	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$12,200/\$24,400	\$13,800/\$27,600	D, \$50/D, \$100	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

## Notes:

- Maryland Off-SHOP participation requirement: 75 percent of all eligibles.
- The minimum enrollment requirements do not apply to a small employer who submits an application between November 15 and December 15 of any calendar year. Otherwise, all other groups have to enroll and maintain the minimum enrollment requirements for medical coverage.
- In- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- All HSA/HRA plans sold Off-SHOP may be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible plan
  with no difference in cost. BlueFund HSA and HRA plans integrate with our fund
  administrator. Compatible plans do not integrate with Further, the fund administrator
  offered by CareFirst.
- Any integrated plan included in the table with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,400 is considered a qualified high deductible health plan (HDHP).
- Plans with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,000 can be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible HRA.

- BlueChoice Plus plans offer in-network coverage through the BlueChoice network and out-of-network coverage through the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network and non-participating providers. These BlueChoice Plus plans have protection from balance billing when using out-of-network PPO/Par networks.
- Reminder: To enroll in HMO, HMO Referral and Plus plans, members must live or work within the CareFirst service area of Maryland, Washington, DC or Northern Virginia.
- BlueChoice Advantage is a national Point of Service (POS) plan.
  - Members receiving care inside the CareFirst service area: In-network coverage is
    offered through the BlueChoice network. Out-of-network coverage will use the CareFirst
    Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network and non-participating providers.
  - Members receiving care outside of the CareFirst service area: In-network coverage is offered through the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network (under an interplan program). Access to non-participating providers will remain at the out-ofnetwork level.
  - BlueChoice Advantage does not require the selection of a primary care provider (PCP). However, in order to earn their Blue Reward, members must select a PCP post-enrollment.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

# **BluePreferred PPO**



# **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
	BluePreferred PPO												
Platinum	BluePreferred PPO Platinum 0 (SUM5590)	\$0/\$0	\$1,600/\$3,200	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$3,200/\$6,400	\$10/\$20	\$200 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Platinum	BluePreferred PPO Platinum 500 (SUM5591)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$10/\$20	D, \$200 per admission	\$0	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BluePreferred PPO Gold 500 (SUM5592)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$7,900/\$15,800	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$15,800/\$31,600	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Separate	Separate
Gold	BluePreferred PPO Gold 1000 (SUM5593)	\$1,000/\$2,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,750/\$11,500	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$11,500/\$23,000	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Silver	BluePreferred PPO Silver 1500 (SUM5596)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>1</sup>	\$8,150/\$16,300	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$16,300/\$32,600	\$40/D, \$100	D, \$500 per day**	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Aggregate	Separate
Gold	BluePreferred PPO Gold 1500 (SUM5595)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$5,100/\$10,200	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$10,200/\$20,400	\$15/\$30	D, \$400 per admission	\$250*	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated	HRA	Separate	Separate
Silver	BluePreferred PPO HSA/HRA Silver 1500 (SUM5597)	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per admission	Integrated	\$15/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BluePreferred PPO HSA/HRA Silver 2000 (SUM5598)	\$2,000/\$4,000	\$5,750/\$11,500	\$4,000/\$8,000	\$9,000/\$18,000	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, \$500 per day***	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Integrated	HSA/HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, convenience care, urgent care, and generic drugs.
<sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

<sup>\*</sup> Does not apply to generics

<sup>\*\* 5</sup> day maximum

<sup>\*\*\* 3</sup> day maximum

## **BluePreferred PPO**





## Notes:

- Maryland Off-SHOP participation requirement: 75 percent of all eligibles.
- The minimum enrollment requirements do not apply to a small employer who submits an application between November 15 and December 15 of any calendar year. Otherwise, all other groups have to enroll and maintain the minimum enrollment requirements for medical coverage.
- In- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- All HRA/HSA plans sold Off-SHOP may be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible plan with no difference in cost. BlueFund HSA and HRA plans integrate with our fund administrator. Compatible plans do not integrate with Further, the fund administrator offered by CareFirst.
- Any integrated plan included in the table with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,400 is considered a qualified high deductible health plan (HDHP).
- Plans with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,000 can be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible HRA.

# HealthyBlue



## **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
	HealthyBlue Plus												
Platinum	HealthyBlue Plus Platinum 500 (SUM5603)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$0/\$30	D, \$500 per admission	\$0	\$0/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Aggregate	Aggregate
					Healt	hyBlue A	dvantage						
Platinum	HealthyBlue Advantage Platinum 500 (SUM5602)	\$500/\$1,000 <sup>2</sup>	\$1,500/\$3,000	\$1,000/\$2,000	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$0/\$30	D, \$500 per admission	\$0	\$0/\$45/\$65/50% up to \$100 max/50% up to \$150 max	Non- Integrated		Aggregate	Aggregate

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> The following services are not subject to the deductible: PCP, specialist, convenience care, urgent care, generic drugs, and freestanding lab/x-ray services.

## Notes:

- Maryland Off-SHOP participation requirement: 75 percent of all eligibles.
- The minimum enrollment requirements do not apply to a small employer who submits an application between November 15 and December 15 of any calendar year. Otherwise, all other groups have to enroll and maintain the minimum enrollment requirements for medical coverage.
- In- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- All HRA/HSA plans sold Off-SHOP may be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible plan
  with no difference in cost. BlueFund HSA and HRA plans integrate with our fund
  administrator. Compatible plans do not integrate with Further, the fund administrator
  offered by CareFirst.
- Any integrated plan included in the table with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,400 is considered a qualified high deductible health plan (HDHP).
- Plans with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,000 can be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible HRA.

- HealthyBlue Plus plans offer in-network coverage through the BlueChoice network and out-of-network coverage through the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network and non-participating providers. HealthyBlue Plus plans have protection from balance billing when using out-of-network PPO/Par networks.
- Reminder: To enroll in HMO, HMO Referral and Plus plans, members must live or work within the CareFirst service area of Maryland, Washington, DC or Northern Virginia.
- HealthyBlue Advantage is a national Point of Service (POS) plan.
  - Members receiving care inside the CareFirst service area: In-network coverage is offered through the BlueChoice network. Out-of-network coverage will use the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network and non-participating providers.
  - Members receiving care outside of the CareFirst service area: In-network coverage is offered through the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network (under an interplan program). Access to non-participating providers will remain at the out-ofnetwork level.

## **New Coinsurance Plans**



## **Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP**

Metal Level	Plan Name	Deductible (IN) Ind/Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (IN) Ind/Fam	Deductible (OON) Ind/ Fam	Out-of-Pocket Max (OON) Ind/Fam	Coinsurance	Copay PCP/ Specialist (IN)	Inpatient Hospital	Rx Deductible Per Member	Rx Plan T1/T2/T3/T4/T5	Medical/Rx Integration Status	Plan Type	Separate or Aggregate Deductible	Separate or Aggregate OOP Max
	BlueChoice HMO													
Bronze	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Bronze 6500 90 (SUM5576)	\$6,500/\$13,000 <sup>3,5</sup>	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	10%	D, 10%	D, 10%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 2100 70 (SUM5572)	\$2,100/\$4,200 <sup>3,4</sup>	\$6,900/\$13,800	N/A	N/A	30%	D, 30%	D, 30%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Silver 3000 70 (SUM5574)	\$3,000/\$6,000 <sup>3,6</sup>	\$6,000/\$12,000	N/A	N/A	30%	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, 30%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice HMO HSA/HRA Gold 1500 90 (SUM5568)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>3,6</sup>	\$6,750/\$13,500	N/A	N/A	10%	D, \$10/D, \$20	D, 10%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
						BlueChoice	e Advanta	age						
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Silver 2100 70 (SUM5555)	\$2,100/\$4,200 <sup>3,4</sup>	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$4,200/\$8,400	\$13,500/\$27,000	30%	D, 30%	D, 30%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
Silver	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Silver 3000 70 (SUM5557)	\$3,000/\$6,000 <sup>3,6</sup>	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$6,000/\$12,000	\$12,000/\$24,000	30%	D, \$25/D, \$50	D, 30%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Separate	Separate
Gold	BlueChoice Advantage HSA/ HRA Gold 1500 90 (SUM5552)	\$1,500/\$3,000 <sup>3,6</sup>	\$6,750/\$13,500	\$3,000/\$6,000	\$13,500/\$27,000	10%	D, \$10/D, \$20	D, 10%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate
	BluePreferred PPO													
Silver	BluePreferred PPO HSA/HRA Silver 2100 70 (SUM5599)	\$2,100/\$4,200 <sup>3,4</sup>	\$6,900/\$13,800	\$4,200/\$8,400	\$13,500/\$27,000	30%	D, 30%	D, 30%	Integrated	\$10/\$45/\$65/ \$100/\$150	Integrated	HSA/ HRA/ HDHP	Aggregate	Separate

 <sup>3</sup> All preventive services and preventive drugs are not subject to the deductible. All other services are subject to the deductible, and then coinsurance/copay.
 4 This is a full coinsurance plan, with benefits subject to coinsurance after the deductible (with exception to Rx, which is copay based). Please see benefit summary for full list of benefits and cost-shares.
 5 This is a hybrid coinsurance plan, with most benefits subject to coinsurance after the deductible (with exception to Rx, sleep studies, and infusion therapy which are copay based). Please see benefit summary for full list of benefits and cost-shares.
 6 This plan includes a mixture of benefits subject to coinsurance and copays after the deductible. Please see benefit summary for a full list of benefits and cost-shares.

## **New Coinsurance Plans**

## Small Group ACA Products Sold Off-SHOP

## **Notes:**

- Maryland Off-SHOP participation requirement: 75 percent of all eligibles.
- The minimum enrollment requirements do not apply to a small employer who submits an application between November 15 and December 15 of any calendar year. Otherwise, all other groups have to enroll and maintain the minimum enrollment requirements for medical coverage.
- In- and out-of-network (OON) deductible and out-of-pocket (OOP) maximums are separate and do not contribute to each other.
- All HSA/HRA plans sold Off-SHOP may be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible plan with no difference in cost. BlueFund HSA and HRA plans integrate with our fund administrator. Compatible plans do not integrate with Further, the fund administrator offered by CareFirst.
- Any integrated plan included in the table with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,400 is considered a qualified high deductible health plan (HDHP).
- Plans with a deductible greater than or equal to \$1,000 can be offered as a BlueFund or Compatible HRA.

- BlueChoice Advantage is a national Point of Service (POS) plan.
- Members receiving care inside the CareFirst service area: In-network coverage is offered through the BlueChoice network. Out-of-network coverage will use the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network and non-participating providers.
  - Members receiving care outside of the CareFirst service area: In-network coverage is offered through the CareFirst Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) network (under an interplan program). Access to non-participating providers will remain at the out-ofnetwork level.
  - BlueChoice Advantage does not require the selection of a primary care provider (PCP). However, in order to earn their Blue Reward, members must select a PCP post enrollment.
  - Reminder: To enroll in HMO, HMO Referral and Plus plans, members must live or work within the CareFirst service area of Maryland, Washington, DC or Northern Virginia.

## **Dental Notes**

#### **Dental Business Rules**

#### General

- Employer-sponsored and voluntary plans may not be sold together.
- The six different product types are: Traditional, Preferred, BlueDental Plus, BlueDental EPO, BlueDental Basic and BlueDHMO.
- BlueDental EPO and BlueDHMO cannot be sold together.
- Groups offering one medical plan can offer a BlueDHMO or BlueDental EPO product combined with either a Traditional, Preferred, BlueDental Plus or BlueDental Basic plan. Enrollment in these products is combined to meet the total participation requirement of 75 percent for employer-sponsored. BlueDHMO requires that a minimum of two eligible employees enroll. There are no additional participation requirements for BlueDHMO.
- Groups offering two or three medical plans can offer up to two dental plans. The two dental plans must be selected from different product types.
  Exception: Any two employer-sponsored BlueDental Plus plans may be sold together. However, the same plan cannot be offered with ortho being the only differentiator. Enrollment in these products is combined to meet the total participation requirement of 75 percent for employer-sponsored. BlueDHMO requires that a minimum of two eligible employees enroll. There are no additional participation requirements for BlueDHMO.

## Freestanding

- All freestanding Traditional, Preferred, BlueDental Plus, BlueDental EPO and BlueDental Basic plans can be offered on either a calendar or contract year basis.
- Groups may offer up to two dental plans as long as one plan is BlueDHMO or BlueDental EPO.
- As of 5/1/19, freestanding employer-sponsored dental now requires only one eligible employee enrolled, meeting 75 percent participation. Exception: the one enrolled cannot be Medicare-eligible.
- As of 5/1/19, freestanding voluntary dental now requires only one eligible employee enrolled, meeting the lesser of 10 or 35 percent participation.
   Exception: the one enrolled cannot be Medicare-eligible.
- Freestanding BlueDHMO still requires that a minimum of two eligible employees enroll. There are no additional participation requirements for BlueDHMO.

## **Waiting Periods**

- No individual waiting periods for employer-sponsored.
- Group level waiting periods for voluntary plans are waived with 12 months of immediate prior group coverage. (Does not apply to BlueDHMO, as there are no waiting periods.)
- The 12-month benefit waiting period waiver form, "Proof of Prior Group Dental Coverage for Voluntary Dental," is located on the broker portal under Miscellaneous Forms.

## **Dental Notes**

#### Deductible Credit

- Not applicable to DHMO and ACA dental plans (BlueDental Traditional and BlueDental Preferred).
- If a member was covered on the day immediately preceding the effective date of the CareFirst dental contract Evidence of Coverage under any other group agreement issued to the group, then charges for covered dental services (as defined) incurred by that member and applicable toward the individual or family deductible under the prior agreement, shall be used to satisfy all or any portion of the individual or family deductible amounts under the CareFirst dental contract Evidence of Coverage. This deductible credit provision applies only to the deductible amount wholly or partially satisfied in the first benefit period in which the change in group health plans occurs.

## Carry-Over Deductible

- Not applicable to DHMO and ACA dental plans (BlueDental Traditional and BlueDental Preferred).
- Covered dental services incurred in the last three (3) months of the benefit period which were applied to such benefit period's deductible will be applied to the next benefit period's deductible.

## Summary of Key Features—BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic/BlueDental EPO/Preferred/Traditional

- No missing teeth exclusions or limitations for pre-existing conditions (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic/BlueDental EPO/Preferred/Traditional).
- Composite fillings are covered on all teeth (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic/BlueDental EPO/Preferred/Traditional).
- Orthodontics lifetime maximum calculated on only CareFirst paid dollars. We do not reduce benefit based on payments by another carrier (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental EPO/Preferred/Traditional). The orthodontic benefit will be prorated for treatment already in progress.
- Deductible and annual maximum are combined in & out-of-network (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic).
- Preventive & Diagnostic services do not count toward annual maximum (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic/BlueDental EPO).
- Orthodontics, if purchased, is included for ALL ages (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental EPO).
- No freestanding load applies to either employer-sponsored or voluntary (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic/BlueDental EPO/Preferred/Traditional).
- Voluntary load applies to freestanding (BlueDental Plus/BlueDental EPO/Preferred/Traditional).
- Optional 90 fee schedule available for out-of-network reimbursement (BlueDental Plus employer-sponsored only).

## **Dental Notes**

## Summary of Key Features—BlueDHMO

- BlueDHMO products are a capitated model with a fixed member copay for each covered service.
- No deductibles or pre-existing waiting periods—applies to both employer-sponsored and voluntary plans.
- No voluntary load.
- Minimum of two (2) MUST enroll in freestanding employer-sponsored or voluntary plans; however, no participation requirement.
- Employer-sponsored BlueDHMO plans offered as a second plan offering next to medical and another CareFirst dental are subject to a combined 75 percent participation.
- DHMO plans require members to select a primary care provider (dentist); specialty care is by referral.
- DHMO products are in-network regional plans only—no out-of-network or national access (all other non-DHMO CareFirst dental products automatically include national access).
- Network is available under Find a Doctor on carefirst.com.
- Our DHMO plans tend to include more services covered at 100 percent (after any applicable office visit fee) than most carriers.

#### Traditional/Preferred versus BlueDental Plus

- Preventive/Diagnostic: Does not apply to the annual max under BlueDental Plus; it does under Traditional/Preferred.
- Ortho: With BlueDental Plus, there is no age limit (adults have coverage) and the ortho max is \$1,500. Under Traditional/Preferred, ortho is only available up to age 19 and the ortho max is \$1,200.
- BlueDental Plus includes both the Traditional and Preferred networks as in-network; Traditional/Preferred are separate.
- Higher annual maximum available under BlueDental Plus (up to \$2,000).
- 90 fee schedule out-of-network reimbursement is available on BlueDental Plus employer-sponsored plans; not available on Traditional/Preferred.
- Traditional deductible is \$50/\$150; BlueDental Plus in-network deductible is \$25/\$75.
- Traditional/Preferred dental plans (2–50) do not include a freestanding load in 2017; however, a voluntary load is applied.
- BlueDental Plus plans do not include a freestanding load; however, a voluntary load is applied.
- Preferred: In- and out-of-network deductibles are separate; BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic: deductibles cross accumulate in- and out-of-network.

## New! BlueDental EPO Plan Highlights

- Uses the same network as our BlueDental products (national network of PAR and PPO providers). No out-of-network benefits.
- More network providers in MD, DC and Northern VA than other carriers' EPO products.
- Plan design features predictable, affordable copays for dental procedures.
- Includes a \$25/\$75 deductible and \$2,000 annual max. Optional orthodontic coverage (no age limit) includes a \$2,000 lifetime max.
- Many preventive care services like cleanings and x-rays are covered at no cost without a deductible.
- Preventive & diagnostic services do not count toward the annual max.
- No referrals or primary care provider selection.

# **Dental & Vision Participation Requirements**

## **CareFirst Small Group Dental Participation Requirement**

Traditional/Preferre BlueDental EPO/ Employer-spor	BlueDental Basic	Traditional/Preferred/BlueDental Plus/ BlueDental EPO/Voluntary Dental <sup>2</sup>				
With Medical	With Medical Freestanding		Freestanding			
75 percent բ	participation	The lesser of 10 employees or 35 percent of eligible employees enroll in the plan				

BlueDHMO	BlueDHMO
Employer-sponsored <sup>1</sup>	Voluntary <sup>2</sup>
Minimum of 2 must enroll; however, no participation	Minimum of 2 must enroll; however no participation
on freestanding basis.	on freestanding basis.
If offered with Traditional/Preferred/ BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic, enrollment is combined to meet the total participation requirement of 75 percent.	If combined with Traditional/Preferred/BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic, enrollment is combined to meet the total voluntary requirement.

## **CareFirst Small Group Vision Participation Requirement**

BlueVision Plus - Empl	oyer-sponsored Vision <sup>1</sup>	BlueVision Plus – Voluntary Vision <sup>2</sup>			
With Medical Freestanding		With Medical	Freestanding		
75 percent p	participation	No minimum participation requirements			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Employer-sponsored requires an employer contribution of at least 50 percent of the Individual premium.

Note: For groups effective 5/1/19 and after, Freestanding Dental & Vision products (Employer-sponsored or Voluntary) now require only one eligible to enroll, meeting the required participation. Exception: the one enrolled cannot be Medicare-eligible. Freestanding BlueDHMO products still require a minimum of two to enroll.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Voluntary is an employer contribution less than 50 percent or 100 percent employee paid premium.

## **Vision Notes**

#### Overview

- Professional vision services including routine eye examinations, eyeglasses and contact lenses are offered by CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield and CareFirst BlueChoice, through the Davis Vision, Inc. national network of providers.
- There are currently eight vision plan options available. BlueVision Plus Options A-D offers higher allowances than BlueVision Plus Options 1-4.

### BlueVision Plus Options 1-4 versus BlueVision Plus Options A-D

- BlueVision Plus Options A-D were designed to make it easier for members to determine their out-of-pocket costs.
- Options A-D have higher plan allowances for certain vision services than Options 1-4.
- Options A-D have a separate benefit for the contact lens evaluation and fitting; Options 1-4 do not include this benefit.
- Options 1-4 can only be sold as employer-sponsored.
- Options A–D can be sold as employer-sponsored or voluntary.

#### **Business Rules**

- Only one vision plan may be offered, regardless of the number of medical plans offered.
- Employer-sponsored and voluntary plans are available for Options A–D.
- Effective 7/1/20 with new/renewing business, freestanding vision plans are no longer subject to a rate load.
- Employer-sponsored: Requires an employer contribution of at least 50 percent of individual premium.
  - □ 75 percent participation when sold with medical or freestanding.
  - As of 5/1/19, Freestanding requires that only one employee be employed full-time and enrolled under the group's coverage at all times, meeting the 75% participation requirement. Exception: the one enrolled cannot be Medicare-eligible.
- **Voluntary:** When the employer's contribution is less than 50 percent of premium cost of individual coverage, or when the participants in the group agree to pay the entire premium for the coverage to the group.
  - No participation requirement when sold with medical or freestanding.
  - □ As of 5/1/19, Freestanding requires that only one employee be employed full-time and enrolled under the group's coverage at all times, no minimum participation requirement. Exception: the one enrolled cannot be Medicare-eligible.

## Summary of Key Features - BlueVision Plus

- National network of independant providers and major retailers, including Visionworks, Walmart and Target.
- Reduced out-of-pocket costs—including \$0 copays for more than 220 frames and select contact lens brands.
- Additional discounts on upgraded lens options and coatings, laser vision correction, hearing aids and more.\*\*

<sup>\*\*</sup> These discounts are not an insurance product. As of April 1, 2014, some providers in Maryland and Virginia may no longer provide these discounts.

<sup>\*</sup> CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield and CareFirst BlueChoice, Inc. contract with Davis Vision, Inc. to offer an extensive national network of optometrists, ophthalmologists and opticians. Davis Vision, Inc. is an independent company that provides administrative services for vision care to CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield and CareFirst BlueChoice, Inc. members. Davis Vision, Inc. is solely responsible for the services it provides.

# **Specialty Products—BlueDental Plus**



	Standard I	Deductible	Standard Maximum	Preferred and	Out-of-Network	PDF Summary	
Plan*	(Does not apply to Pro and Orthodo	•	(Does not apply to Preventive & Diagnostic and Orthodontic Services)	Participating Network (Preventive & Diagnostic/ Basic/Major Restorative)	(Preventive & Diagnostic/ Basic/Major Restorative)	Ortho	No Ortho
	Employer-sponsor	ed, sold with and with	out orthodontics, no age limit (\$	1,500 orthodontic lifetim	e max),¹ PPO or 90 fee s	chedule	
Plan 1	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	100/80/50	SUM2592	SUM2580
Plan 2	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	80/60/35	SUM2593	SUM2581
Plan 3	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	100/80/50	SUM2594	SUM2582
Plan 4	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	80/60/35	SUM2595	SUM2583
Plan 5	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$2,000	100/80/50	100/80/50	SUM2596	SUM2584
Plan 6	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$2,000	100/80/50	80/60/35	SUM2597	SUM2585
Plan 7	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$2,000	100/80/50	100/80/50	SUM2598	SUM2586
Plan 8	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$2,000	100/80/50	80/60/35	SUM2599	SUM2587
	Voluntary, so	old with and without	orthodontics, no age limit (\$1,500	orthodontic lifetime ma	x), <sup>1</sup> PPO fee schedule or	nly	
	12 month benefit waiting		es except for Preventive & Diagnostic/Ba quirements for small group apply (lesser o			other carrier.	
Plan 1	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	100/80/50	SUM2610	SUM2604
Plan 2	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	80/60/35	SUM2611	SUM2605
Plan 3	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	100/80/50	SUM2612	SUM2606
Plan 4	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/50	80/60/35	SUM2613	SUM2607

<sup>\*</sup> CareFirst gives you the flexibility to select Major Surgical Services at either the Basic Services or Major Restorative Services benefit level. Major Surgical Services include surgical periodontics, endodontics, and complex oral surgery. Plans 1, 2, 5, and 6: Major Surgical Services have the same coinsurance as Basic Services. Plans 3, 4, 7, and 8: Major Surgical Services have the same coinsurance as Major Restorative Services.

# **Specialty Products—BlueDental Basic**

Plan	Standard Deductible (Does not apply to Preventive & Diagnostic Services)		Standard Maximum (Does not apply to Preventive & Diagnostic Services)	Preferred and Participating Network (Preventive & Diagnostic/ Basic/Major Restorative)	Out-of-Network (Preventive & Diagnostic/ Basic/Major Restorative)	PDF Summary			
	Employer-sponsored, provides coverage for Preventive & Diagnostic and Basic Services only, <sup>1</sup> PPO fee schedule only								
Plan 1	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/0	80/60/0	SUM2578			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> BlueDental Plus/BlueDental Basic/BlueDental EPO: All products have deductible credit and deductible carryover as a CORE benefit; **No freestanding load for 2-50 groups.** 

Employer-sponsored requires an employer contribution of at least 50% of Individual premium. Voluntary is an employer contribution less than 50 percent or 100 percent employee paid premium.



# **Specialty Products—Preferred and Traditional Dental**

Plan	Standard Deductible (applies to classes 2, 3 & 4)		Standard Maximum	In-Network (Preventive & Diagnostic/Basic/ Major Surgical/Major Restorative)	Out-of-Network (Preventive & Diagnostic/Basic/ Major Surgical/Major Restorative)	PDF Summary				
	Preferred (PPO) Dental—sold with and without orthodontics (\$1,200 benefit) <sup>1</sup>									
Plan 1	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,000	80/50/50/50	60/35/35/35	CUT6183				
Plan 2	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/50/50	80/60/35/35	CUT6184				
Plan 3	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/80/50	80/60/60/35	CUT6185				
Plan 4	In: \$25/\$75 Out: \$50/\$150		\$1,500	100/80/80/50	80/60/60/35	CUT6186				
12	month benefit waiting	period applies to all serv	erred (PPO) Dental—sold with ar ices except for Preventive & Diagnostic n requirements for small group apply (l	/Basic if group did not have 12 mor	nths prior dental coverage with anot	ther carrier.				
Plan 1	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,000	80/50/50/50	60/35/35/35	SUM1638				
Plan 2	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/50/50	80/60/35/35	SUM1686				
1 1011 2		0 4 450 (4450	\$1,000	100/80/80/50	80/60/60/35	SUM1687				
Plan 3	In: \$25/\$75	Out: \$50/\$150	¥1,000		00.00.00	301011067				

Plan	Standard Deductible (applies to classes 2, 3 & 4)	Standard Maximum	In-Network and Out-of-Network (Preventive & Diagnostic/Basic/Major Surgical/Major Restorative)	PDF Summary						
	Traditional Dental—sold with and without orthodontics (\$1,200 benefit)¹									
Plan 1	\$50/\$150	\$1,000	80/50/50/50	CUT6082						
Plan 2	\$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/50/50	CUT6083						
Plan 3	\$50/\$150	\$50/\$150 \$1,000 100/80/80/50		CUT6084						
Plan 4	\$50/\$150	\$1,500	100/80/80/50	CUT6085						
12	Voluntary Traditional Dental—sold with and without orthodontics (\$1,200 benefit) <sup>1</sup> 12 month benefit waiting period applies to all services except for Preventive & Diagnostic/Basic if group did not have 12 months prior dental coverage with another carrier.									
	Participation	requirements for small group apply (le	esser of 10 employees or 35% of eligibles).							
Plan 1	\$50/\$150	\$1,000	80/50/50/50	SUM1689						
Plan 2	\$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/50/50	SUM1690						
Plan 3	\$50/\$150	\$1,000	100/80/80/50	SUM1691						

100/80/80/50

Employer-sponsored requires an employer contribution of at least 50% of Individual premium. Voluntary is an employer contribution less than 50 percent or 100 percent employee paid premium.

\$1,500

\$50/\$150

Plan 4

SUM1692

<sup>1</sup> Preferred/Traditional: All products have deductible credit and deductible carry over as a CORE benefit. No freestanding load for 2-50 groups.

# **Specialty Products—BlueDental EPO**



Plan	Standard Deductible (Does not apply to Preventive &	Standard Maximum (Does not apply to Preventive	Preferred and Participating	Out-of-Network	PDF Summary				
	Diagnostic Services)	& Diagnostic Services and Orthodontic Services)	Network	Out-of-Network	Ortho	No Ortho			
Em	ployer-sponsored or Volunt	ary, sold with or without or	thodontics, no age limit (\$2	,000 orthodontic lifetime m	ax)¹				
For Voluntary plans, if a group did not have 12 months prior coverage with another carrier, a 12-month benefit waiting period applies to all services except for Preventive & Diagnostic and Basic.  Participation requirements for small group apply (less of 10 employees or 35% of eligible).									
BlueDental EPO	\$25/\$75	\$2,000	Copays per service	No coverage	SUM4683	SUM4682			

# **Specialty Products—BlueDHMO**

Plan	Plan Features							
	Employer-sponsored or Voluntary							
BlueDHMO \$0	Basic dental services \$0 per office visit	SUM3156						
BlueDHMO \$10	Basic dental services \$10 per office visit	SUM3157						

# **Specialty Products—Vision**

Plan	Features	PDF Summary
	BlueVision Plus (employer-sponsored)	
Option 1	\$0 exam copay / 12 month benefit period	BRC6424
Option 2	\$0 exam copay / 24 month benefit period	BRC6425
Option 3	\$10 exam copay / 12 month benefit period	BRC6426
Option 4	\$10 exam copay / 24 month benefit period	BRC6427
	BlueVision Plus—increased allowances (employer-sponsored and voluntary)	
Option A	\$0 exam copay / 12/12/24 month benefit period	SUM1674
Option B	\$10 exam copay / 12/12/24 month benefit period	SUM1723
Option C	\$0 exam copay / 12 month benefit period	SUM1724
Option D	\$10 exam copay / 12 month benefit period	SUM1725

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> BlueDental EPO: All products have deductible credit and deductible carryover as a CORE benefit; No freestanding load for 2–50 groups.

Employer-sponsored requires an employer contribution of at least 50% of Individual premium. Voluntary is an employer contribution less than 50 percent or 100 percent employee paid premium.

## **Glossary**

#### Aggregate/unstacked

The **family deductible** must be met before any member starts receiving benefits. The deductible may be met by one member or any combination of members.

The **family out-of-pocket maximum** must be met before any member's services will be covered at 100% up to the allowed benefit. The out-of-pocket maximum may be met by one member or any combination of members.

#### Coinsurance

The percentage or amount patients are required to pay through their insurance plan for reasonable medical expenses after a deductible has been satisfied.

#### Copayment

The dollar amount a patient pays when services are received. A visit to a primary care physician might require a copayment of \$10, a visit to a specialist \$20, and a prescription \$20.

#### Deductible

The dollar amount of covered services based on the allowed benefit that must be paid by an individual or family per benefit period before the insurance company (CareFirst) begins to pay its portion of the claims.

## **Drug tier**

Drugs on a formulary are typically grouped into tiers. The tier that your medications is in determines your portion of the drug cost.

#### **Generic drugs**

Work the same as brand-name drugs, but cost much less.

### **Health Maintenance Organization (HMO)**

A health benefits program that usually has the lowest out-ofpocket costs. HMOs require that the member select a primary care physician, generally a family practitioner, internist or pediatrician, who is part of the plan's network.

#### In-network

Refers to the use of providers who participate in the health plan's provider network. Many benefit plans encourage members to use participating in-network providers to reduce out-of-pocket expenses.

### Non-preferred brand drugs

Often available in less-expensive forms, either as generic or preferred brand drugs. Members will pay more for drugs in this tier.

#### Non-preferred specialty drugs

Generally have a more cost-effective preferred generic or preferred specialty drug alternative available.

# Oral chemotherapy drugs and medication assisted treatment drugs

Available at a zero-dollar cost share. \*Exception: HSA/HRA (Int.) plans.

### Out-of-Network (OON)

The use of health care providers who have not contracted with the health plan to provide services. HMO members are generally not covered for out-of-network services except in emergency situations. Members enrolled in Preferred Provider Organization (PPO) and Point-of-Service (POS) plans can go out-of-network, but will pay higher out-of-pocket costs.

### **Out-of-Pocket Maximum (OOP)**

The maximum dollar amount a member will pay out-of-pocket for coinsurance, copayments and/or deductibles in a plan year for eligible medical expenses.

#### Patient-Centered Medical Home (PCMH)

An approach to providing comprehensive primary care that facilitates partnership between individual patients, and their personal providers, and when appropriate, the patient's family.

#### Point-of-Service (POS)

These plans include in-network (HMO) and out-of-network (PPO or traditional major medical) options that enable members to select which network and level of benefits they want to utilize at the time services are required.

### **Preferred brand drugs**

Brand-name medications that may have a generic equivalent.

### **Preferred specialty drugs**

Consist of both generic and brand-name specialty drugs, that are used to treat chronic, complex and/or rare health conditions. These drugs may have a lower cost-share than non-preferred specialty drugs.

- Preferred specialty drugs are drugs that are used to treat chronic, complex, and/or rare health conditions
- Preferred specialty drugs may have a lower cost-share than non-preferred specialty drugs.

### **Preferred Provider Organization (PPO)**

An agreement between a medical provider and a health care carrier for the delivery of services to a specific member population using discounted fees for cost savings. This relates to only a fee arrangement, and does not imply that any provider is more or less qualified than another.

#### **Preventive drugs**

(e.g., statins, aspirin, folic acid, iron supplements, smoking cessation products and FDA-approved contraceptives for women) Available at a zero-dollar cost share if prescribed under certain medical criteria by the doctor.

#### **Preventive services**

Care rendered by a physician to promote health and prevent future health problems for a member who does not exhibit any symptoms. Examples are routine physical examinations and immunizations.

#### **Self-administered drugs**

An injectable drug that a member administers to himself or herself. Self-administered injectable drugs exclude insulin. Insulin is covered at the generic, preferred brand or non-preferred brand drug tier.

#### Separate/stacked

When **one family member** meets the **individual deductible**, they can start receiving benefits. Each family member cannot contribute more than the individual deductible. The family deductible must be met before any remaining family members can start receiving benefits.

When one family member meets the individual out-of-pocket maximum, their services will be covered at 100% up to the allowed benefit. Each family member cannot contribute more than the individual out-of-pocket maximum amount. The family out-of-pocket maximum must be met before the services for all remaining family members will be covered at 100% up to the allowed benefit.

For distribution to Brokers/General Producers/Full-Service Producers only. This reference tool is a summary for comparison purposes only and does not create rights not given through the benefit plan.



CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield is the shared business name of CareFirst Advantage, Inc. and Group Hospitalization and Medical Services, Inc. CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield Medicare Advantage is the shared business name of CareFirst Advantage, Inc. and CareFirst Advantage DSNP, Inc. CareFirst BlueCross BlueShield Community Health Plan Maryland is the business name of Trusted Health Plan (District of Columbia), Inc. In the District of Columbia and Maryland, CareFirst MedPlus is the business name of First Care, Inc. In Virginia, CareFirst MedPlus is the business name of First Care, Inc., CareFirst Gare, Inc., Ca